From:

To: SizewellC

Subject: Site Visits Issue specific hearings SIZE-AFP168 & Size-AFP 167
Date: 10 May 2021 08:53:32

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please may I register to speak at the Issue Specific hearings especially the Sizewell Link Road event.

Please may I also suggest that when you conduct your Sizewell Link Road visit, where you state you will end
up in the lay by, out side that you cross over the A12 slightly to the North of this lay by and
inspect Lodge Lane, the entrance ) and driveway.

You have my permission to drive to the end _) and (_) and you will clearly see our

concerns that our access will be compromised if sensible mitigation is not agreed with the Applicant.

This should only take a few additional moments and would be incredibly helpful to us, furthermore by crossing
the A12 in the isolated area you will be made aware of how beautiful and unspoilt it is and surprisingly how
busy this road is, without any construction traffic.

Please let me know if you require a map and thank you most sincerely for considering this additional inspection.
Please advise if I need to complete a form for this or is this email sufficient for your needs.

Please also confirm that you have received our registration for the upcoming hearings

Yours faithfully

Paul & Julie Tillcock





